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17 Groavenoy Flage
J¥IX THR

10th Jenusry 1973

Decr Secretery

I met lord Vindlesham at a Fanfare for Burope fumetion last
evening. He brought up the queutiom of & talk which Bob
McDonegh and I had here on New Year's Day, I told him

in quite specific terms thet we were both disappointed

ﬁé the negutive attitude we encoumtered on the Council

of Ireland idea. Indeed, the interview given recently

by Mr ¥hitelaw to DBrendsn Mslin of the Boston Clobe, as
reported in the Sundey Press on Tth Jamuary seemed to
suggest that the hopes inspired by the Green Paper could
well be disappointed. If seffective expression is not given
to the ideas in that documsat I could not see my Government
glving its support and goodwill to the solution. It wes,

I said, important to bDear fully in mind that without our
supvort and goodwill the solution could mot work.

Lord ¥Windlesham said he was disappointed to hear vwhat I
had to say o him, He would report immediately to Mr
dhitelaw on our conversation smd I indicated that I would
welcome & very early talk with the Heecretary of State.
Lord ¥indlesham readlily accepted that our susport for the
solution will be moet important and he added “"we will have
to meke 2 special effort to meet your wishes",

He then talked about the hardening attitudes on the majority
gide in the Eorth, HMr ¥Whitelaw's discussione with the
veople there are still continmuing end mey well go on
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for « few weske yot, There is mo iniication of sny give on
the part of the haxdliners, In fect some of thome of more
moderate asttitude would heve Leem prepered come weeks ago

to contemplats & change $0 Poi. in the Ceneral Flection

for the Wew lssembly. They heve, hovwever, novw chonged their
minde end are strongly ovposed,

Ope of *he thimes on which Mr ¥hitelaw is particularly
concentrating 4s om offort 40 rolly as meny as possible of the
middle of ihe ron! Unionists hehind him, 5ir Robork Porter
is baing particularly helnf™ul and there iz ~ome hope thet

it may de »ossibls o got hin dack sopeim into the rolitieal
field. Another person on vhom Mr ¥hitelaw is placing

a z99¢ dsal of reli=ance iz Hoy Bredford even thouch Lord
s.odlenhsm confssced to some persomal doubts 29 t0 how faxr
Eradford hes undsrgone & resl comversiom, VWhat iz imovortant
however in reletion to0 Pradford 4is thot he dearly wents %o
hetve & prominent plece in the now set-up end the Fritish mey
went 4o give him strong baokinge

I repeated seversl times to lord ¥indleghem that it would be a
gheotly misteke on their part to come forwerd with a half-
heoarted scintion because of femr of a reaction from the hardline
Protestant element, Apart from the feet that we emld not,

I balieve, poszibly give support to such a solution it was most
uniikely that the minor-ity =ide in the North would even sceent
ite lord vimdlesham said thet thio is = voint which they heve
very mach in mind, Oerry 7itt he pzid is the tyre of persom
vho mizht be persusded Y0 go slong with & wesk solutiom mt
Peddy Teviin would certsinly mot, It would, he said, probedly
be & great help $o the future of politice im Horthera

Irelasnd if Avstin Ourrie and John Hume could be persuzded
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to opt out of the SDLP and to join the Alliance Party. He
doubted, however, if there is much hope for such a move but,
in sny event, Mr Vhitelaw will be seeing John Hume for a
detalled telk in the very near future.

Yours sincerely

Ambessador

Fugh J MeCsnn Esq.
Jeeretary
Department of Foreign Affeirs
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